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BILLINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
OPEN LINE FURNITURE PACKAGE
INVITIATION FOR BID (IFB)

ADDENDUM #1

What is the installation date for the project?
Target date is October 15, 2013. This is subject to change.

Does the City have storage facilities available if products arrive before the
installation date or if the building is not ready for product on the stated install
date?

No

Is there an In-State bidder’s preference? If so, what are the terms?
No, there is not an in-state bidder’s preference.

What are the payment terms for this project?
The City’s payment terms are usually net 30, however this can be negotiated.

Will the City agree to a down-payment to the selected vendor for order
placement to the various manufacturers?
Yes, down payments may be negotiated.



